

Ameen Hammadi

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
SEO , Marketing

PROFILE

I have very good experience in (Google Ads, Facebook Ads, Twitter Ads, Pintrest Ads, Youtube Ads, Instagram Ads, And also I have good experience in Marketing in all Social Media fileds and also Email marketing and Social Media.

Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

I have very good experience Also in Designing like book cover, social media post design (Facebook,instagram,..Etc) bussiness card, website design, product design, Ads design..etc

CONTACT ME

Date of Birth: 17 May 1989

Address: Istanbul

Phone: 0553 682 69 43

E-mail: Ameen.aljassim@gmail.com

Turkish license driver

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER - 2009-2013

TASSNEEM CONSTRUCTION COMPANY - Iraq

I worked for Tasneem Engineering Consultants in designing and managing company designs.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, Maketing 2017-2018

Al - Ufuk Insaat Company - istanbul

I worked for Alufuk Call center and make an ads for thier accounts and posting in social media .

Maketing, SEO, social Media Mangement 2019-2020

Forsa invsetment Company - istanbul

I worked for Forsa investment company in designing ,marketing ,ads and managing company designs.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Computer Science - 06-2009/ 07-2012

Al - Maref College - Iraq

Master of Computer Science - 06-2013/ 07-2016

Sihgad College university - India

SKILLS

Photoshop	\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ	SEO	•	•	•	•	0
Illustrator	\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ	ADS (All Media)	•	•	•	•	0
wordpress	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$	Google Analytics	•	•	•	•	0
HTML&CSS	\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ	Marketing	•	•	•	•	0

LANGUAGES



HOBBIES & INTEREST















